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Subject: Euthanasia

From: Gillian Mackenzie ¢ Code A
] e i Code A
Date: Saturday, 11 May 2013, 14:46

Have contacted Lord Alton re. debate in House concerning second reading years ago on Bill concerning care
of elderly in hospitals. Liberty also contacted me re. complaints re. Coroners etc. If'you think there is
anything untoward re. handling of Inquest by Horsley you can complain within 3 months through Attorney
General — no time limit on Coroners Act 1988. I have asked JW why he has not suggested . Having been
told my medial expert was now in India — I telephoned his Birmingham Office — no he is not in India. Left
message re. non-briefing by JW to Ferner and James re. Beed. And suggested he replied to JW’s letter .

Do you want to go any further yourselves - you are perfectly capable. Still no Ford papers from Lesley.
Gillian I have every intention of using every bit of information I have in view of 92 families.



